

MID-HUDSON RADIO CONTROL SOCIETY
General Meeting Minutes

Date: 11/5/22

Start time: 2:00 PM, Field meeting, Redwing

Present: 7 members, 0 guests

- Minutes from the previous meeting were accepted as posted on the club web site.
- Redwing field report: Warren stated that he will not be able to do any more mowing at Redwing next year due to his wife's medical condition.
- Rob mentioned that there are new people running the soccer camp, and that Jay is no longer part of them. He also mentioned that Paul, the owner of Redwing, is no longer running things. His son is now in charge and according to the soccer people the son is money hungry. so we should refrain from talking to him about trying to use one of the lakes for float flying. That he may ask us to pay for the use of the current field.
- Treasurer's report Fred presented the budget to the members. \$175.00 with a \$50.00 work reduction instead of \$55.00. This leaves the dues at \$125.00.
- No new members to report under membership.
- Under New business Warren stated he could no longer be the only CD, that there needs to be other members that can run the Jamboree next year. He will help to get things in motion.
- Warren asked about the new FAA Remote ID and FRIA's requirements. Rob said it is his understanding that the FAA opened up applications for approved "Community Based Organizations" (COBs) and the AMA has stated that it has submitted its application. CBOs are required for FRIA's (Approved Flying Sites where remote ID will not be needed.) This is a necessary step before our fields can be approved for us flying without any changes to our planes.
- No old business. No open discussion.
- The proposed budget for 2023 was voted on and approved via email by 21 members.
- The slate of current officers was voted on and approved via email by 21 members.

The officers remain the same for 2023 as follows:

- President - Peter Jagich
- Vice President - Rob Schulze
- Secretary - Flavio Ambrosini
- Treasurer - Fred DiMaria
- Membership - Warren Batson
- Field Director - Redwing - Rob Schulze
- Wallkill - Rob VanDerMeulen
- Lead Flight Instructor - Warren Batson
- Safety Officers - Jerry Rohling, Glenn Stubbs
- News Editor - Peter Gregory
- Activities Director - (open)
- Directors at Large - Bill Bernart, John Cossa, Otto Loorents

Meeting adjourned: 2:30 PM

Minutes submitted by: Peter Jagich